

# Simi Valley Corvettes

# MINUTES OF MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

Meeting held on Zoom format, now official virtual tool for club meetings. Called to order at 7:36 pm

**Cheryl S** opened the meeting by explaining the calendar invitation to meetings she sent out to members, explaining that if the invitation is accepted, the meeting information will populate in your online calendar and include the Zoom link to log into the meeting. She did this for ease and convenience for members to readily have the meeting log in information.

<u>Club Celebrations</u>: **VP Bob S** announced Club Birthdays, Wedding Anniversaries, & Club Birthdays. August celebrates 20 birthdays! Noted birthday was **George J.** who is 87 years young. Notable Club Anniversaries were: **Chris S** – 22 years and the **Patrick N**, celebrating 2 years.

Minutes from meeting of July 21<sup>st</sup>. Lois F thanked Cheryl for taking minutes for in her absence. Only correction noted was the color of Gregg B's new C8, supposed to be Ceramic Matrix Gray. The correction was noted in the minutes copy of record. Lois also noted that there were a couple of corrections to the agenda most notably the meeting date in the header. Motion to accept the minutes as corrected was made by birthday boy, George J., 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cathy T. and accepted by members present.

Financial Report: **Patrick N.** gave a summary of input and outflow of the bank account, including the refund of deposit to RSRPD (Recreation & Parks department) for the use of the park pavilions for the club picnic. **Bob S** will send the documentation to Patrick for club records. Patrick then gave bank balance and amount set aside for our charity fund.

<u>Club Business:</u> there will be a zoom meeting regarding the future usage of the Senior Center on August 19<sup>th</sup>. E-Board has been invited to attend.

<u>National Corvette Museum News</u>: Museum 26<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration will be held on September 2<sup>rd</sup> -5<sup>th</sup>. Annual Hall of Fame Inductees will include immediate past president Wendell Strode.

No current information about our sponsor Rydell Chevrolet.

#### **Past Events**

**SVC Covid-19 Challenge** – **Frank C**. Frank announced the winners of his photo scavenger hunt. 5th Place-Bob Silverman (15 points), 4th Place - Patrick Newburn (38 points), 3rd Place - Louis Santor (47 points), 2nd Place - Cheryl Santor (52 points), 1st Place - Randy Rahm (79 points!). Frank is working on another contest for next year about Hot Wheels. Lois sent out an email to all members with the details.

<u>Angeles Crest Run.</u> Patrick N gave a detailed summary of the run. There were 16 cars, 31 people. Although it was hot, all seemed to have a good time. Photos of the event are shared on the club website. The only incident was that **Judy S's** Vette got a flat tire in Wrightwood. She & **Dan** drove home about 100 miles on a run-flat tire.

Patrick had been planning a new run to Cherry Valley, but the wildfire out there put the kabosh on that plan.

#### **Upcoming Events**

**8-23 Surf's Up Port Hueneme Beach Run/Cruise 3 - Gregg B** is coordinating with High Desert Corvette Club. Details of run are available on Facebook. (I will post new detail update at the end of the minutes in the run detail section). <a href="https://www.facebook.com/events/3436359036436311">https://www.facebook.com/events/3436359036436311</a>. At time of meeting, there was a question of the meeting time & location. Gregg said he will contact HDCC and discuss optimal meeting place. Bring chairs and \$1 & \$5 bills for the parking kiosks.

#### **Car Shows**

10/4 Classic Chevy Car Show at Rancho San Antonio Boys Home has been cancelled.

8/22 Kiwanis Car Show at the Junkyard is still scheduled from 9 AM – 1 PM

#### **Corvette Racing**

Corvette Racing won 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> Places at Mid America Raceway weekend before, in the rain.

Laguna Seca Race 10/30 – 11/1 – As scheduled

#### **Share the News**

**Skip B.** Had masks made & embroidered at Savi's – BVI Embroidery. They can do masks with club logo depending in quantity from \$6 - \$4 + a \$45 set up charge. Let **Skip** know and he will compile a list to set up and order. Also, BVI has a new machine and are able to print on anything.

**Gregg B.** offered to bring his new C8 to the Senior Center parking lot so members can see it. He will have Lois send out an email to all members with date & time.

**Toni & Carl** – after a "Swallow Video" **Carl's** doctors have given him clearance to begin eating cautiously eating real food. One food at a time. So far, he's had scrambled eggs and watermelon.

**Bob S.** reminder to sign and send the Club Waiver to him asap. Lois interjected that the form was attached to the agenda and is readily available to print & sign.

**Patrick N.** revisited the idea of setting up online virtual silent auctions for Corvette Memorabilia for the club charities. There are sites available that facilitate silent auctions but there is a fee for using the service. Patrick suggested that the winner of the auction item pay the fee included with the auction price. It was decided to put this off until members can be present because it is difficult for some members to participate virtually and there would be more participation. **Kathy T.,** on behalf of the charity committee, also agreed.

Barry L. just did another stint in the hospital and we wish him well.

**Louie S.** showed off his new red  $C8 - 1/24^{th}$  scale.

Closing: Name tag drawing won by Lyn S. \$10 Amazon card!

Meeting adjourned at 8:34 pm

#### **Upcoming Run Details**

## 8/23/2020 Port Hueneme 8-23 Surf's Up Port Hueneme Beach Run/Cruise 3 Gregg B.

https://www.facebook.com/events/3436359036436311 Meet at Corner Bakery 1555 Simi Town Center Way Ste 460 between 8:45 to 9:00 depending on traffic. Lunch at the Surfside Seafood Restaurant is directly on the beach adjacent to the pier. Serves the usual fair of sea food, hamburgers etc. American cuisine. There are other places to eat within walking distance or also bring your own if you want. There is plenty of parking at the beach park. Although they are pay lots where you buy time at the kiosks. Bring \$1 and \$5 bills for the pay kiosks. They do not accept cards.

#### **Corvette Racing**

Laguna Seca Race Info: <a href="https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/government/government-links/weathertech-raceway/upcoming-events/imsa">https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/government/government-links/weathertech-raceway/upcoming-events/imsa</a>

#### **Upcoming Car Shows**

Also at **WWW.socalcarculture.com** 

8/22 Santa Susana Kiwanis Car Show 9 am – 1 pm Junkyard Café, <a href="https://kiwanisofsantasusana.com/car-show-2020.html">https://kiwanisofsantasusana.com/car-show-2020.html</a>

10/4 - Classic Chevy Car Show Cancelled.

## Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan.

## In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.

Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.

#### **In San Fernando Valley:**

- Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- Porter Ranch Starbucks. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.

Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.

At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street

**McDonald's**, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344 (818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.

# **General Information**

**Simi Valley Corvettes is sponsored by Rydell Chevrolet;** 18600 Devonshire St #1309, Northridge, CA 91324 (866) 802-5628

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

# **SVC Member Emergency Contact Information**

(Print 1 for each participant)

Member (participant) Information:	
Name	
Emergency Contact Information	
MEMBER	
Primary Emergency Contact:	
Name	-
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	_
Cell phone	
Home phone	_
Work phone	_
Secondary Emergency Contact:	
Name	-
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	-
Cell phone	
Home phone	_
Work phone	_
Medical issues we might not be aware of but should know: (allergies, hea	alth issues, etc.):
Other issues	

#### SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES EVENT WAIVER

Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement

IN CONSIDERATION of being permitted to participate in any way in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES or in any SIMI

VALLEY CORVETTES events or activities now or at any time in the future (participation in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES and its activities being an "EVENT" for purposes hereof), EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, for themselves, personal representatives, heirs, assigns, and next of kin: HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOTERS, VOLUNTEERS, AND AFFILIATES AND THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, HEIRS, AND NEXT OF KIN (COLLECTIVELY "RELEASEES"), OF AND FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, OR DAMAGE AND ANY CLAIMS OR DEMANDS THEREFORE ON ACCOUNT OF, RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, OR OTHER LOSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY TO THE UNDERSIGNED: ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO (OR ALLEGED TO ARISE OUT OF OR BE RELATED. TO) AN EVENT OR THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE. HEREBY represents and acknowledges that he/she is in good physical and mental condition, has a good driving record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impair his/her ability to drive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the foregoing will be true during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the above criteria shall accompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event. HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS THE RELEASEES AND EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE. HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of or related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE. HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held. HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES. HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect. I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW. Signature DATE